
 

Agenda 

City of Beaumont Planning Commission 

Regular Session 6:00 PM  
  

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 

Tuesday, April 9, 2019 

 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the 
agenda packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during 
normal business hours 

 

Any Person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should 
telephone the City Clerk’s office at 951 769 8520, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a 
request for a disability related modification or accommodation. 

  
Page 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Tinker, Vice Chairman St. Martin, Commissioner Smith, Commissioner Barr, Commissioner 
Stephens 

   

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the Planning Commission on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill 
out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Commission 
from discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

 

ACTION ITEMS/PUBLIC HEARINGS/REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Approve Minutes dated February 12, 2019 and February 26, 2019  
PC Minutes 02.12.19 

PC Minutes 02.26.19 

3 - 8 

 

2. Conditional Use Permit CUP2017-0001 a Request to Establish an Outdoor 
Recreational Vehicle (RV) Storage Facility on a 24.77 Acre-Site Located on the 
South Side of Brookside Avenue West of Deodar Road (APN 400-010-011) in 
the Residential Single Family (RSF) Zone and Adoption of a Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (SCH# 2019029071) 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a public hearing  
2. Approve Conditional Use Permit CUP2017-0001 and Mitigated Negative 

Declaration, subject to attached conditions of approval.  

9 - 35 

Page 1 of 47



 
Item 2 

 

3. Conditional Use Permit 219-0027 for a for a Type 41 On-Site Sale of Beer and 
Wine at 1680 E 6th Street (Fuego Cravings)  

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a public hearing; and  
2. Approve Conditional Use Permit No. 2019-0027, subject to the findings 

herein and the conditions of approval.  
Item 3 

37 - 47 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

 

Adjournment of the Planning Commission of the April 9, 2019 Meeting at ____ p.m. 

  

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, May 14, 2019, at 
6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 

  

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 

 

Page 2 of 47

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


 

 

MINUTES 
Planning Commission Meeting 

Council Chambers 
550 E 6th St. Beaumont, Ca  
Regular Session: 6:00 PM 

Tuesday, February 12, 2019 

 
REGULAR SESSION 

 
CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Swearing in of Commissioners St. Martin, Smith and Stephens 
  
Present: Vice Chairman St. Martin, Commissioner Smith, Commissioner Tinker, Commissioner Barr, 
Commissioner Stephens 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: None 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: Commissioner Smith has a conflict with Item No. 4 and will be recusing himself. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the Planning Commission on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill 
out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Commission 
from discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 
 
No speakers 
 
ACTION ITEMS/PUBLIC HEARINGS/REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.  
1. Reorganization of the Planning Commission  

 
Motion by Commissioner Smith 
Second by Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Tinker 
__ Commissioner Smith 
__ Commissioner St. Martin 
To appoint Commissioner Tinker as Chair 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 47



Planning Commission 
February 12, 2019 

 
Motion by Commissioner Tinker 
Second by Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Tinker 
__ Commissioner Smith 
__ Commissioner St. Martin 
To appoint Commissioner St, Marin as Vice Chair 
   

2. Approval of Minutes dated December 11, 2018. 
 
Motion by Chairman Tinker 
Second by Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Chairman Tinker 
__ Commissioner Smith 
__ Vice Chair St. Martin 
To approve minutes. 
   

3. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2018-0166, to Allow a 4,550 Square 
Foot Metal Storage Building on an 11,152 Square Foot Lot Located at 204 B Street in the 
Manufacturing Zone. 
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:12 p.m. 
W. Mulvihill – Commissioner asked questions of the applicant  
Public Hearing closed at 6:14 p.m. 
 
Motion by Vice Chair St. Martin 
Second by Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Chairman Tinker 
__ Commissioner Smith 
__ Vice Chair St. Martin  
To approve Plot Plan PP2018-0166, for the construction of a 4,550 sf metal building on 
an 11,152 sf lot located at 204 B Street in the Manufacturing (M) Zone. 
   

4. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2017-0047 and Mitigated Negative 
Declaration for a Proposed RV and Self-Storage Facility with a Caretakers Unit on 8.48 
Acres Located at the Southwest Corner of California Avenue and W. 1st Street in the 
Manufacturing (M) Zone (APN 417-180-013 & 014)  

Page 4 of 47



Planning Commission 
February 12, 2019 

 
Commissioner Smith recused himself 
Public Hearing opened at 6:20 p.m. 
B. Jordan – Architect for the project answered questions asked by the commission. 
D. Castaldo – As a neighbor of the proposed business, spoke in support of approving this 
plot plan 
Public Hearing closed at 6:30 p.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Barr 
Second by Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Chairman Tinker 
_recused_ Commissioner Smith 
__ Vice Chair St. Martin  
To approve Plot Plan PP2017-047 and Mitigated Negative Declaration for a proposed 
RV and self-storage facility with a caretakers unit subject to the findings and attached 
conditions of approval.  
   

5. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2019-0174, for the Proposed 
Construction of an Approximately 10,000 Square Foot Warehouse Building for an Existing 
Business and a 5,400 Square Foot Multi-Tenant Commercial Building on 1.35 Acres Located 
at 185 W 4th Street in the Manufacturing (M) Zone.    
 
Public Hearing opened at: 6:40 p.m. 
D. Castaldo – spoke in favor of approving the plot plan 
V. Franklin – Answered questions of the commission 
Public Hearing closed at: 6:45 p.m. 
Motion by Vice Chair St. Martin 
Second by Commissioner Smith 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Chairman Tinker 
__ Commissioner Smith 
__ Vice Chair St. Martin  
To approve Plot Plan PP2019-0174, for the proposed construction of a 10,000 square 
foot warehouse building for an existing business and a 5,400 square foot multi-tenant 
commercial building on 1.35 acres located at 185 W 4th Street in the Manufacturing 
(M) zone subject to the attached conditions of approval. 
   

6. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2018-0165, for the Proposed 
Demolition of an Existing Residence and Construction of an 18,716 Square Foot, Two-Story 
Medical Office Building with Covered Pick-up and Drop-off Area and Related Improvements 

Page 5 of 47



Planning Commission 
February 12, 2019 

 
on 1.3 Acres Located at 1542 E 6th Street (APN 419-160-012, 013, 014) in the Commercial 
General (CG) Zone  
  
Public Hearing opened at 6:50 p.m. 
D. Castaldo – Spoke in support of approving the plot plan 
B. Ball – Answered questions of the commission 
Public Hearing closed at 7:00 p.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Smith 
Second by Vice Chair St. Martin 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Chairman Tinker 
__ Commissioner Smith 
__ Vice Chair St. Martin  
To approve Plot Plan PP2018-0165, for the proposed demolition of an existing 
residence and construction of an 18,716 square foot, two-story medical office building 
with covered pick-up and drop-off area and related improvements on 1.3 acres located 
at 1542 E. 6th Street (APN 419-160-012, 013, 014) in the Commercial General (CG) zone 
subject to the findings attached conditions of approval.  

 
 
Community Development Director Comments 
Announcement of Special Meeting date of February 26, 2019 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment of the Planning Commission of the February 12, 2019 Meeting at 7:03 p.m. 
  
The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, March 
12, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 
  

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 
 

Page 6 of 47

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


 

 

MINUTES 
Planning Commission Meeting 

Council Chambers 
550 E 6th St. Beaumont, Ca  
Regular Session: 6:00 PM 

Tuesday, February 26, 2019 

 
REGULAR SESSION 

 
CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 p.m. 
Present: Chairman Tinker, Vice Chairman St. Martin, Commissioner Smith, Commissioner Barr, 
Commissioner Stephens 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: None 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the Planning Commission on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill 
out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Commission 
from discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 
 
No speakers 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS/PUBLIC HEARINGS/REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.  
1. Proposed Amendment to Table 17.03-3 Permitted uses in Base Zone District and Table 

17.03-4 Permitted Uses in Overlay Zone Districts  
Public Hearing opened at 6:35 p.m. 
No speakers 
Public Hearing Closed at 6:36 p.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Smith 
Second by Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Stephens 
__ Commissioner Barr 
__ Commissioner Smith 
__ Vice Chair St. Martin 
__ Chairman Tinker  
To forward a recommendation of approval of the ordinance to the City Council with 
consideration of limiting the number of stand-alone establishments and encouraging 
co-location of massage and other service type businesses.  

Page 7 of 47



Planning Commission 
February 26, 2019 

 
 
 
Community Development Director Comments 
Anticipation of not having a March meeting, however there may be two meetings in April. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment of the Planning Commission of the February 26, 2019 Special Meeting at 6:43 
p.m. 

  
The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, March 
12, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 
  

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 
 

Page 8 of 47

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


u:::Lut:u L.L.'ux .n'.v non 11:1 cm: x LU mt: '. 55. ue:1'.L;:I amate ru. Il'J Hmrl :1

Staff Report

Page 9 of 47



Page 10 of 47



Page 11 of 47



u

Recommendation:

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and

2. Approve Conditional Use Permit CUP2017-0001 and Mitigated Negative Declaration,
subject to the attached Conditions of Approval.

Attachments:

A. Conditions of Approval
B. Site Plan

C. Site Photos

Page 12 of 47



Page 13 of 47



Page 14 of 47



Page 15 of 47



uxnv; .. u u -. ; . ucm;-._._l\.lu 0:11 "‘ ‘ Q I-'!',~‘V,<‘,1‘J1,,_,11‘v, 9 ,1,,,,l) J-,'

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

0 Signed by a registeredchtil engineer or certi?ed ?re protection engineer.
0 Contain a Fire Prevention Bureau approval signature block.
0 Conform to hydrant type, location, spacing of new and existing hydrants, and a

minimum ?re ?ow required as determined by the Fire Prevention Bureau.
0 The post indicator valve and ?re department connection shall be located to the front

access side of buildings, fully visible and recognizable from the street or nearest point
of ?re departmentvehicle access, and within 200 feet of an approved ?re hydrant, and
within 50 of an approved roadway or driveway or otherwise approved by the Fire Chief.

0 Guard posts or other approved means may be required to protect fire department inlet
connections from vehicular damage. RVC Fire Ordinance 787.6 section 912.2.1

0 After the local water company signs the plans, the originals shall be presented to the
Fire Prevention Bureau for signatures. The required water system, including ?re
hydrants shall be installed, and made serviceable prior to and during the time of
construction, and acceptedby

0 the City of Beaumont Fire Prevention Bureau. CFC Chapter 5, 508, and the National
Fire Protection Association 24 sec 1-4.1

0 Existing ?re hydrants on public streets are allowed to be available. Existing ?re
hydrants on adjacent properties shall not be considered availableunless ?re apparatus
access roads extend between properties and easements are established to prevent
obstruction of such roads. CFC, Appendix A, & B and NFPA 24 sectionl-4.1

F10. BLUE DOT REFLECTOR - Prior to issuance of Certi?cate of Occupancy or building
?nal, "Blue Re?ective Markers" shall be installed on private streets, public streets, and
driveways to identify ?re hydrant locations in accordance with City & RVC Fire Ordinance
787.8 speci?cations.
F16, SAFETY PP,l1.C.A.-UT!ONS = Ann-rw:=.!of the s'..1f‘et‘.rrerecau.tir2m: biiildingn l*~.".‘

?r.gconstructed, altered or demolished shall be required by the Fire Chief in addition to other
approvals for speci?c operations or processes associated with such construction, alteration or
demolition. Structure, facilities and conditions which in the opinion of the ?re code of?cial,
constitute a distinct hazard to life or property. The ?re code of?cial is authorized to order the
posting of signs in a conspicuous location in each structure. The posting of signs shall not be
obscured, removed, defaced, mutilated, or destroyed.
F17. FIRE DEPARTMENT INSPECTION APPROVAL - Construction or work for which
the Fire Prevention Bureau's approval is required shall be subject to inspection by the Fire
Chief and such construction or work shall remain accessible and exposed for inspection
purposes until approved.
F18. AUTHORITY TO INSPECT - The Fire Prevention Bureau shall maintain the authority
to inspect as often as necessary for buildings and premises, including such other hazards or
appliances designated by the Fire Chief for the purpose of ascertaining and causing to be
corrected any conditions which would reasonably tend to cause ?re or contribute to its spread,
or any violation of the purpose or provisions of this code and of any other law or standard
affecting ?re safety.
F19. ALTERATIONS - Any alterations,demolitions,or change in design, occupancy and use
of buildings or site will require plan submittal to the Fire Prevention Bureau with review and
approval prior to installation.
F21. GATES - All exterior security/emergency access gates shall be electronically operated
and be provided with a Knox key switch for access by emergency personnel, that includes the

\(aIIllIIMl\ Iluuulnnus
.5 ...;.g-.-,,.,;

Page 16 of 47



Page 17 of 47



Page 18 of 47



dnc: m:::=. .u;.:. ...\‘llIr‘.|l- 4|!-' '«Il‘h‘.‘vl\' s.--.uIIu- .'a\\..—-nu nlnn.-sn uutvun
uL\.u.I,v ,uuL_uL,uuu _ mu. 5.: \J,\Ll,\JJ..A’l-, Illtl\:\7|l vv

53. The Developer shall provide AC parking lot with a section as directed by the Geotechnical
Report.

54. Wall and fence locations shall conform to the approved wall fencing plan and approved
landscape and irrigation plans. All walls and fences shall be constructed subject to the
approval of the Planning Director. There shall be no future wood fencing proposed in
conjunction with this review of this subdivisionmap. All fencing shall be masomy, vinyl,
or of a tubular steel material.

55. Access roads, street improvements,all agency requirements, parking areas, and security
lighting shall be constructed in accordance with approved improvement plans and
speci?cations.

56. Clearance shall be obtained from the Beaumont Fire Department, and all ?re protection
improvements shall be in place as approvedby the Fire Chief.

Sewer I m rovements

57. Pay all applicable connection fees.

58. Submit application and obtain industrial wastewater pennit from Public Works
Department.

Water Im rovements
59. Owner shall comply with the requirements of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District.
60. All water valves and vault covers within paved areas shall be raised ?ushed with ?nished

surface and painted after paving is completed.
61. All ?re hydrants, air Vacs and other above ground water facilities shall be placed outside

"'9 "-L3"-\"r-'*“~' ~'""vW “7n"~* ‘“~“W 1‘ '“-"*"- ~'"*~'1"'"“"= '7::1'..'.,' .'*.."..'.r:‘:°:'.- :*+:~ -.'—.-;;.x:: 1'.‘ 2:7 ,..~.«_n! -.--.:;-.:-‘.~-;
v.-~

sidewalks or paved areas provided such devices are set ?ush with the ?nished surfaces and
are properly rated for chosen locations as approved by the City Engineer.

62. Water line locations shall follow the State Department of Health requirements for water
line and sewer line separations both horizontally and vertically. If pertinent conditions do
not allow for the required separationshorizontally and vertically, the proposed separations
shall be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval.

63. Owner shall get approval ?om the Water District for the supply of potable water and
reclaimed water.

Storm Drain Immovements
64. A hydraulics/hydrology report shall be submitted to the Public Works department for

review and approval. The report shall speci?cally contain calculations for the expected
rainfall generation onsite for a 10-year storm rain event and 100-year storm rain event.
Onsite drainage facilitiesshall be designed to accommodate a 100-year storm rain event.

65. Excess onsite storm water shall be captured onsite and conveyed to onsite drainage
facilities.

66. Storm drain devices shall be installed along the property’s frontage on 15‘Street and
California Avenue.

67. Onsite drainage facilities shall be maintainedby the developer.

Page 19 of 47



r.,_. \1,,

NPDES and Water uali
68.

69

70.

71.

Im rovements
If the project site disturbance exceeds one acre or more, owner shall obtain a National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Construction Permit for storm
water discharges associated with construction activities as directed by the Califomia Water
Resources Control Board.
A copy of the Notice of Intent (N01) and Waste Discharge Identi?cation (WDID) number
from the State Water Resources Control Board shall be provided to the Public Works
Department prior to approval of any improvementplan. WDID number shall be listed on
all improvementplans submitted to the City.
If the project site disturbance exceeds one acre or more, a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will be required. SWPPP shall be submitted to the Public Works
Department for review and approval prior to the issuance of a grading permit. The
developer shall be responsible for implementing, monitoring, operating, and maintaining
the SWPPP until all improvements have been accepted by Public Works Department or
construction is complete, whichever is later. A grading permit will not be issued until the
SWPPP has been approved. Owner shall prepare sediment/erosioncontrol plans for the
project.
Developmentof the project will generate impervious surface area exceeding 5,000 Square
Feet which requires a project speci?c WQMP. A preliminary and ?nal project-speci?c
Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) shall be submitted to Public Works Department
for approval prior to the issuance of a grading p61'1‘1'lit.The WQMPshall incorporate,but
not limited to, the following: site design BMP’s, applicable source control BMP’s,
treatmentcontrol BMP’s, long term operation and maintenance requirements, and
inspection and maintenance checklist. Maintenance and ?mding requirements shall be
outlined in the WQMP for the maintenance of the development BMP’s. The post
construction Best ivianagement Practices (Bivifs) outlined in the approved final project-
speci?c WQMPshall be incorporated in the improvementplans.

Onsite Im rovements and G-radin
72.

73.

74.

75.

Grading of the proposed development shall conform to the standards of the latest edition
of the California Building Code and the Beaumont Municipal Code.
Prior to the issuance of GRADING PERMITS, the developer shall comply with all the
following grading conditions:

a. The land divider or developer shall submit two (2) prints of a comprehensive
gradingplan to the City Engineer which complies with the 2016 California Building
Code and Beaumont Municipal Code.
A grading permit shall be obtained from the City's Public Works Department prior
to commencement of any grading.

c. Graded land shall be provided with erosion control measures as approved by the
City Engineer.

d. Pay all applicable plan check fees prior to issuance of a grading permit.
Grading plans shall be prepaid by a registered Civil Engineer and submitted to the City
Engineer for review and approval.
Lots shall be graded to drain to the street with no cross lot drainage permitted. Lot drainage
shall be indicated on all grading plans. Detailed grading plans shall fully implement the
conceptual details submitted for the treatment of signi?cant slopes areas (in excess of 20
feet vertical height) and shall implement techniques regarding contour and landfonn

b.

.1‘..
r -..- -...4._h.... -¢:,,.. .... 1 ,IlT\,,.Z\ -

Page 20 of 47



Page 21 of 47



F2nUUA2(Wm uu >._..o
w_._zm>< mn?xoozm no.3

—Ed 36: Zn(

Z(._n_ m_.:w u ._._S_N_mn_ mm:._<ZO_._._n_ZOO

a._:..eil..iu,...u§..?h..,
E. 1:... 1 n ..WE.::s..sa - ..jr

22:2. SE85. . E
usisaa __...o. 11‘ 1

2.5.... .5 . .
M \

Hzos5<mm moWED
:o-So-.§. zm<

mDzm>< memmoommBwmm
>.:»=o<m m0<moHm >M nmmomomm

Z<Am mhm
Ezmmm A<ZOH,EQZOO

N.30_0o?_ ,.n uni .83.
5%.... x.a...s. .5 .58 .31.... as Ku?vllhl?

E?m EB: 4.355
3% .55;

Remain .3: 93.4} .89_
52. pan» 5 .333.

$3.. an §..m:=am
«.9. 3:; >4*u 4%

ma?a» $3. 83.5» 509
?mma .ne5§_ E2... 5 .mnz...Enu

..-:2 5:33 an; am. .35 .unm_:.= am
22.38 on ...<.:8 zoea

g§o.:? xaz? 5.2956 Emma.9... S. u

HWMOEEQ %.—.—u?.:~

«E8» ..45i._O 5 u_<nmn.5nn .9. §!:Emx_ 9 .53
...

2.3.98:
9 ....§.... ...;_§ .2 3.. ?e. 2.. 2 ?x... 59.99: 5. .._._...2. i @

.=9=xu9_z_ Boos. :9: 9:0: umEsau 5.2.9. 9.m

d?auy. :_uEn ._e cum... .2 =u§_Eu_.
S :3. .am...2S9uou._ 9 .2DP<vBb_Du( <_E9.3u .o..zL:ocu6...§2

iuunu.6uu><.z.n.8i:1.i9¥_e=D===:u=Q:u2 :n_.am.a=.. .
.38.. ..u.... 5 5.» .9. .i.a.E..

91.3. .ma.=k~q nunuoouxm4 .:o;<..nLuea ( iztiou zonnu <_z5.=<u

....E.S 55:.
...naes. 15362. 2.95.... u:E:v9._ ...._.B..

....®
is .6 Eu... 2. .__E_; ._.:.:.au 9 Euzuwsu 5»

maunuux £u_._.o .6 $_v~ dx .i:aE._.n< duo. .n. 5::
Banana. m< .n:z..u....§9 ...§ 5: sauna: .:=Ew 53 uE.2u.e13...o2o

....>uu.:§. .cuo>E=_?on>.E.::_uo.uz_n§muookE9nxuo. $39.} m

E081 .—<§.t°u0 nunvo_ .02 .zu23=nz_

n< .83 .8138 au?oqum? .xo=<uo.u.uu<.>zs.§Quu.3u._ uxEun._u

55.93855.
.._

n8.§. 1533. E:u....§ uiauo. .Eu:u9a 2.. G
..§._=:R EBB... ._eueu5n n_ ._zu:uv<u azn

.ns_o§_ .z§._._o be; 8: .»~R..oon; .82 .on:._:u§.8s. 9. .ms.o
_o 533. ._ouos<._ z. um0Lu:L sixueuz. E: ..=_.._.._ 5: us. 93 azn Z0 .E6a._
an3u=.§.E ¥_§.s§ .5uuu_s=:v=u2un.u? ea 833.5. =.¥.a9a 5 n

nnxcu? .—<_uCLOL0 m.not .o0h<O0n
:. .m..m,.3 xunn?u nuuxou? Q .:o:<uoL«0v( :95 .5338 .593 (28930

SE58 Les?
.._

98.2.... :58_§ 92 9.5.5 2.3.. .5. .39.. 2t @
Eu... Be? :5. sec

E8 =_ .3... .2. 5.... Beam: 9 ...u:s.P_._au ..Sixou xonsu <2xo.__.2u
sié?n 55>: 5 £85.? 1=nn_u.._ 2: 9.5.5 oak: 5.. .523.» 5 9

EzmEmm<m

douooa iurco 8 uuuu_ .9.
5.231632 ma. ._

b=3.ELe5ouu. as E .zD.§Ex3.._..u956

4 ..u2_ ?uons. 29.38: Uzuas. o:_eE=.ou 5.1 .E E 5.:
Sagan: H: ._o5!=_Ou us: .652 2:. 28.53: uztuun on:

$53.. $53 3.9:: w?uuu.
15:5 .6 u.

_
wot un: Son

.._mum..~§§F_un E85. ex. 2.
E EuB._u._n<.... «U55 6 Eziu. .=.En§Exo.. us. 5 e..u.a::8

_o§._o. 9 .n9_Buui_o.to .6 on ,3 .9. =a:a=n._m.. ..:~ 3: BE
,..oon....3m_ d>.S_.ounuuunu :5 : ,ums.udB.....EE..EnuE.._

Banana 9.1!. B .5 as .x. 552$: as; .§.uE:ErE.a

.8xoos.So_tu._oo__ 3.: us
_
xxx.

5 arm. «gazebo 8385. B55 .nu3hP.>§H..vo._._iu9-?u

S 24$ 9 .Eu>..ou 9.: .5 ..uUu(L ._:bau :2. .5 2... 5E=<!E!
“E .6 z..Eu:.E.E 9...: ...osaE 2: into E. 2 3.3.8!
.§D..>n bti?u U: x. .552: 95:33 in :1»

.
Has.

1:5» N ._..uz.S. .3 =o=uun..o¢u_u3a .m4u..u9. .58 EEE 2:.

ZOEEQED ..<omE

..
n£:nm.. 9.. H. p«..E>..z axan u=:u..i 3, a$.9S5....§..a...=nE:.€..S.s:§Eno2. I

‘

2.. >uz.E<mm .5 m.m<m VAJ \I\_ :2
.22.... 33 . $5.... \

.2 .....n....._.E..s 9§.¥uE§ \ ..
......o§..n;...2x...:a vmni E55 .§sE§

Bux?su! ._o.9..E.u. 3 ...e..._§. ..u.u..8 5 ~.52., Nhm. .D.::._2.:$E.az_:n luuaa:x.3i!un8._ a £35_<:=oz..=_ \
_

1
.

mu._$:...8.i._ \ m_-ww2._8u....2._ ..:3. ._z§3 .333.

_
um?m..w.......mm$.nu:=m.uz<_nu._ u:<ueu_m_..

Gauxove.
n
_
um52 SE. .e..=mE_

.c>uanuE<._oo.5.
,,

. . . . . Hats 2%....E>§2cms_=8
.!23_o»uz:¢uEz.:w2=m:_u ix... 9.

.
:

_, ...._w..
»:Q)2<uG\D>»U .

i. , / ..
83: .:<

, V .r a23.. o.§s:_3.§..aa A‘ . . \VM#_.H\4I=9I°LI!u 9.. E... 3.;

.....§L.m.. _ \.\ . ‘am...-0?:><..»_..u:uT.._.=§.E.._s..._u3...m.... hm .\

E5533 Btu. .§.§5n.§o ea :o=<u.uuu
5.0.3.3 .5>._u. I-5:58 19..!..5u

:.§2;_H .oEu.....<z._ seam .aE8auu
2.93.. La Esau. 55:329. .1Ean.wuu

EzszeuESE: .5 .658. u_su~ 1_u..u.iuu >§.§.. u_._.un

.u._E.?._ :22. u_..:_n visa
22:9. 9 3: ..¥=9n

:39. E E2 Essa

zzxuu9 2... n:._:nav= 3:9:

.8. ace;
5:; KE.(\>

53 2.9%.!
Ba ...5L 2.08.!

E2. Esau
u.o....<3_¥un

19m
En Evian $325

::...o..:$_
u_P:a:.o._

.2: E
=u.u..nu 5:3 .=3.uE

54!:
.5:

u>:>SE2oo 3:35.
:53. H:

..=.i.a
Sn 1: u.x.uu.:

==§><._ .6 $9
$5.. iuasua

Sn iu?uua E
.50 .23 oo

.§_u.6u :<:..Y ¥

QZESA

HEw\..._¥nuu>§»_
U:?u3bL u..=n.n.

r /A
_)\

r)

§

M._
as, .=n,m<n8:3. 8.2 .2: as.. E; a seam

§§a‘z§:§§:t§x

E

, . .,..§.;.....
1., ...:.§_.e.

Ion mm
:38
ur<n.D_

3. 9.95:. .333
...Eua>.9:

.E§E§z..a._.2unnS

/E3 x¥<3K€3e2n5o¢
/ ,

:86 uxanuuzl E}/.
EH5 .50. .uzr§_._ 2:5 1/ ,

zuz .u .5265

K fkv|.1..Ic..H%.,V[.L.I av» M» . :.RA:.\.w+ ..
. .!_..+:U/. \ . uNV/.q.\.m... \

§..n,.,....”,.._......,./W;¢ A H5. C A1 in A f . -

Tang
I . v\... \u. \\rv~ ,1 rvr 3%: \ue9_u>a._o.c==ou u 2:

.¥....s1=<

VICINITY MAP

Page 22 of 47



Page 23 of 47



A .'

\

“VIA:

Page 24 of 47



Page 25 of 47



Page 26 of 47



Page 27 of 47



Page 28 of 47



Page 29 of 47



Page 30 of 47



Page 31 of 47



Page 32 of 47



Page 33 of 47



Page 34 of 47



In._

Page 35 of 47



Page 36 of 47



Imru-.-r 2w nrun: s ;::m .'1\:~"« L-':mrIusr: AUKHI mm. m xnnrnvnu mr -‘»nc:nn<:'

TO: Planning Commissioners

Staff Report

Agenda Item No.

FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director

DATE: April 9, 2019

SUBIECT: Conditional Use Permit 2019-0027 for a Type 41 On-Site Sale of Beer and
Wine at 1680 E. 6thStreet (Fuego Cravings).

APPLICANT: Erin Ramirez

Background and Analysis:

The Municipal Code of the City of Beaumont requires the approval of a conditional use
permit by the Planning Commission for alcohol sales. The purpose of this requirement is to
establish a formal review of such proposals, which involves conducting a public hearing
and giving written notice to property owners within a 300-foot radius of the site. Through
the conditional use permit process, the Planning Commission has the opportunity to
determine if the use proposed, or the location of that use, is compatible with surrounding
uses, or through conditions, can be made compatible. The Planning Commission can either

-- -1- ~-‘.--.1-.."'.'.'.'.'. r‘-.".."..'l"€":..'.r'= it " ..' " ':‘ ‘ -'
W

- ----- v«~ L» --v--------"I -v--J - _ __, ____, __ __,_ ,,_,deny 01' 31.3.; -“.-": t;:: P; ..'i.."'«..‘;..;;.‘, ;.i_.. 3;.‘;..:_7';:3-_L‘..;-_-- .._._..-...c..,..‘.. .; ..1‘r;‘l.,‘;-‘.,‘.'... .‘m. ...x.. J.......u,.:«a

operations to ensure that it will not be a detrimentto the community.

The subject site is a 1,837 square foot restaurant in a multi-tenant center at 1680 E. 6th
Street in the Commercial General (CG) zone. This application is a request for sale of beer
and wine for on-site consumption in conjunction with a restaurant. No liquor sales or
alcohol to-go purchases would be permitted with this license type.

The conditional use permit form of approval allows the City to monitor the subject use and to
initiate proceedings for revocation of the permit if the conditions are violated or if the use
otherwise becomes a public nuisance. Sufficient protection exists for maintenance of the public
health, safety, and welfare.

Environmental Documentation.

The proposed application is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA
)process and does not require an initial study to be conducted.

BL

Page 37 of 47



Page 38 of 47



Page 39 of 47



Page 40 of 47



uc\'=1uuu.nrm um: IUE. u::¢.:u:auuz=-u x 1:‘. z=w In my rnaznn I. n:mm.~‘.\Iun

Conditional Use Permit No. CUP 2019-0027
Conditions of Approval
Page 2

10.

ll

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Occupancy inspections will be required prior to the start of operations by the Building &
Safety, Planning, Police, and Fire Departments. All inspections shall be performed and
approved before a Certi?cate of Occupancy will be issued by the Building and Safety
Department.

If any of the conditions of approval are violated, or if the use otherwisebecome a public
nuisance as set forth in the Beaumont Municipal Code, the conditional use permit may be
revoked as prescribed in the Municipal Code.

For Sales Tax Purposes, this location shall be the “Point-of-Sale” for all transactions
conducted.

The Community Development Director shall monitor the subject use to ensure that the
scale of the use does not exceed the limitations of the existing site improvements. In the
event the Community Development Director determines that the scale of the use has
exceeded site limitations, a hearing shall be scheduled before the Planning Commission
to review the permit and consider modification or revocation thereof.

After 12 months of operation, the subject matter may, at the discretionof the Community
T\...u‘1-..w..w.+ T\1.dDP\f\‘f\4l 1... ;v.1«.A.~1-.1...-I -L‘... ...-",1.-.... 1.... 41..., TI1..7....'.....I‘1‘..H-._----..,..,. . .. v'r\1

1 '

"6

Commission shall retainthe authority to amend tlieseconditions of approval at such time,
or to modify the use or revoke the permit if substantial problems result from the
operation.

’

up
“

-4 ........_.m.. .}..\.'..u .._..n.<‘

The applicant shall be responsible for securing clearance, permits and approvals from all
relevant agencies, including the Building Department, Fire Department, Health
Department, ABC and any other necessary departments or agencies.

This permit shall be for the benefit of the applicant in whose name the permit was issued,
for the speci?c approved location. The permit shall not be transferrable to another
individual or location.

All signage shall be developed in conformance with the zoning ordinance of the
Beaumont Municipal Code and is subject to approvals issued under sign review
application PLAN2019-0262.

T I16/

Page 41 of 47



Page 42 of 47



Page 43 of 47



:<, mu. u\.. m: ux us:I‘"Cv, ' .s2:='r'.:l1:':1__av " qr auu I'D 1L.-:5 tag .1:r'1.\".:u 112:1"

Conditional Use Permit N0. CUP 2019-0027
Conditions of Approval
Page 5

37.

38.

39

40.

41.

California Building Code, California Fire Code, and other related codes which are in
force at the time of building plan subrnittal.

F2. PREMISES IDENTIFICATION/COMMERCIAL BUILDING NUMBERS -

Prior to issuance of Certi?cate of Occupancy or building ?nal, all commercial buildings
shall display street numbers in a prominent location on the street side and rear access
locations. The numerals shall be a minimum of twelve (12) inches in height for
building(s) up to 25 feet in height, and 24 inches in height for building(s) exceeding 25
feet in height. All addressing must be legible, of a contrasting color with the background,
and (6) inches in height for suite identi?cation on contrasting background. During
construction of this project, the site address shall be clearly marked with a minimum of
24 inch numbers. Unobstructed lighting of the address (s) shall be by means approved by
the Fire Prevention Bureau, and Police Department. In multiple suite centers (strip malls),
business shall post the name of the business on the rear door (s). CFC Chapter 5, section
505.1 & Riverside County Fire Ordinance 787.8

F3. RAPID ENTRY KNOX BOX - Prior to Certi?cate of Occupancy or building ?nal,
a Knox Box Rapid Entry System shall be provided. The Knox Box shall be installed in an
accessible location approved by the Fire Code Of?cial. The Knox Box shall be
supervisedby the alarm system. Provide keys to the tenant space for inclusion in the main
?~.:‘.~il.".€‘.~.r'V.'r‘.':.-1r‘l~..°." ‘.'.~r.~v.".,0 :‘7'rn‘~‘r*.and in-'".'l':l:".tr‘.-3 :~.f'F1:r~:‘Ear i.".:-.-.f<f*!-'~'.~.:-.~,.*5.--1

~.
:~,~.“+‘.~.

.~.correlatingteiiantspace. CIFCChapter 5, section 506.1“

F4. SAFETY PRECAUTIONS - Approval of the safety precautions for buildings being
constructed, altered or demolished shall be required by the Fire Code Of?cial in addition
to other approvals for speci?c operations or processes associated with such construction,
alteration or demolition. Structure, facilities and conditions which in the opinion of the
?re code of?cial, constitute a distinct hazard to life or property. The ?re code of?cial is
authorized to order the posting of signs in a conspicuous location in each structure. The
posting of signs shall not be obscured, removed, defaced, mutilated,or destroyed.

F5. FIRE DEPARTMENT INSPECTION APPROVAL - Construction or work for
which the Fire Prevention Bureau’s approval is required shall be subject to inspectionby
the Fire Code Of?cial and such construction or work shall remain accessible and exposed
for inspection purposes until approved.

F6. AUTHORITY TO INSPECT - The Fire Prevention Bureau shall maintain the
authority to inspect as often as necessary for buildings and premises, including such other
hazards or appliancesdesignated by the Fire Code Of?cial for the purpose of ascertaining

Page 44 of 47



.:\:'m m \nu=nm

Conditional Use Permit N0. CUP 2019-0027
Conditions of Approval
Page 6

42.

43.

44.

and causing to be corrected any conditions which would reasonably tend to cause fire or
contribute to its spread, or any Violation of the purpose or provisions of this code and of
any other law or standardaffecting ?re safety.

F7. ALTERATIONS - Any alterations,demolitions,or change in design, occupancy and
use of buildings or site will require plan submittal to the Fire Prevention Bureau with
review and approvalprior to installation.

F8. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - Install portable fire extinguishers with a minimum
rating of 2A—10BCand signage. Fire extinguishers shall be mounted no higher than 5 feet
above ?nished ?oor, measured to the top of the extinguisher. Extinguishers must have
current CSFM service tags affixed; or within one year if from the date of month and year
manufacture. Higher Hazards shall require a higher hazard ?re extinguisher. CFC
Chapter 9, section 906.]

F9. BUILDING OPENINGS - Access to building openings and roofs shall be
maintained readily accessible for emergency access by the ?re department. Finished
grade to be ?at and accessible on all sides of the building were ground ladder access is
the only means to reach the highest point on the building from the exterior. Obstructions
will not be placed as to interfere with ground ladder placement. CFC Chapter 5, section
'7.!‘..:‘,.1 .‘?.-T'.“..7."‘_"‘-.--1.t\"‘v"\,

Page 45 of 47



Page 46 of 47



Page 47 of 47


	Agenda
	1. PC Minutes 02.12.19
	1. PC Minutes 02.26.19
	2. Item 2
	3. Item 3

